
REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET 
(PLEASE TYPE) 

Date April 18. 2000 Docket l a .  000475-7c 
1. Division N=/Staff %e Camnicaatim/Ister 

2, [IPR Comnunicatiwts/Isler 

3. OCR Legal Services 

4. SIrggested Docket T i t le  Rerruest f o r  Cancellation of Pay Telephone C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 7167 bv 

Anas H. Khsl i l ,  E f fec t ive  12/31/99 

5 .  S l l g g s t e d  Pocket M a i l i n g  L i s t  (attech separate sheet i f  necessary) 

A. Provide NAMES ONLY f o r  regulated cwrpanies or  ACROMYMS OWLY regulated industries, 

8 .  Provide COMPLETE name and address for a l l  others. (Match rewesentat ives t o  cl ients. )  
as shoun i n  Rule 25-22.104, F.A.C.  

1. Parties and the i r  represent:ativcs ( i f  any) 

Anas H.  Kha l i l  

2. Interested Persons a d  the i r  representatives ( i f  any) 

6. Ch-k one: - XX D o c m n t a t i o n  i s  attached. 

- Documentation w i l l  be provided u i t h  recwnnendation. 

I:\PSC\R~R\WP\ESTDKT. 
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Commissioners: 
JOE GARCIA, CHAIKMAN 
J. TERRY DEMON 
Susm F. CLARK 

LILA A. JABER 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR. 

C I -  c 

April 5,2000 

St. Petersburg, FL 33712-1000 

Dear Mr. M i l :  
& C d  yp bg-V\c?& W - 3 Y 2 y a 2 5  

This is in response to your recent letter in which you requested voluntary cancellation of your 
pay telephone certificate. I cannot recommend voluntary cancellation of a certificate when there is 
an outstanding balance of regulaioory assessment fees W s ) .  In this case, our records show that 
you did not pay the 1999 fee. As information, until the Commission is notified in writing that a 
company wishes to cancel its certihate, the RAF is due on that certificate if the certificate is active 
for any day during a calendar year. This means that not only is the 1999 R4F past due, but that you 
are also responsible for the 2000 RAF since the Commission was not notified until March 30,2000. 

I am enclosing a copy of Rule 25-24.514, F.A.C., which explains how to request voluntary 
cancellation. The company would need to first pay the past due amount, and then write the 
Commission another letter advising when the 2000 IiA 1 be paid. Or, you have 
the omon of going ahead and paying the 2000 fee, even until January 30,2001, 
when you pay the 1999 fee. The I999 fee currently t M, $7.50 penalty, and 
$2.50 interest). 

Please respond in writing by 14pri120, 2 0 0 ,  and let me know how you wish to proceed, If you 
h a d &  qu&ons, just let me know. I can be reached at (850) 413-6502-voice, (850) 413-6503- 
fax, b@emet e-mail at pisler@psc.state.fl.us. - tJ3y 

a, c: ' .r;f  - . ._  Sincerely, 

= "-,id i*;c 
Ts 27 
C Y  r l  i Paula J. Isler, Research Assistant 
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Bureau of Service Evaluation & Compliance N 

Enclosure 

CAFITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTElZ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-OS50 
An A ~ r m a t i v r  ActiodEquel Opportunity Employer 

PSC WtbItp: http://www.flotidqaceom Internet E-mail: contrct@pcstatcfl.us 
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1 Commissioners: 
JOE GARCIA, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEMON 
SUSAN F. CLARK 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR. 
LLLAA.JABER , 

April 5,2000 " '  

3274 Central Avenue 
St. Petersburg, FL 33712-1000 

Dear Mr. Khalil: 
have (eswc l  yb c - - b  4 
hh~ wu $+,- ~ ~ v a y m 5  

This is in response to your recent letter in which you requested voluntary cancellation of your 
pay telephone certificate. I cannot recommend voluntary cancellation of a certificate when there is 
an outstanding balance of regulatory assessment fees W s ) .  In this case, our records show that 
you did not pay the 1999 fee. As information, until the Commission is notified in writing that a 
company Wishes to cance1 its certificate, the RAJ? is due on that certificate if the certificate is active 
for any day during a calendar year. This means that not only is the I999 €UF past due, but that you 
are also responsible for the 2000 RAF since the Commission was not notified until March 30,ZaOO. 

I am enclosing a copy of Rule 25-24.5 14, F.A.C., which explains how to request voluntary 
cancellation. The company would need to first pay the past due amount, and then write the 
Commission another letter advising when the 2000 R;4F 11 be paid. Or, you have 
the option of going ahead and paying the 2000 fee, even e until January 30,2001, 
when you pay the 1999 fee. The 1999 fee currently t RAF, $7.50 penalty, and 
$2.50 interest). 

Please respond in writing by April 20,2000, and let me know how you wish to proceed, If you 
have any questions, just let me know. I can be reached at (850) 413-6502-voice, (850) 413-6503- 
fax, and by internet e-mail at pislr:r@psc.state.fl.us. 

' 

- .  ___ I_--. - 
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Paula lsler 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Linda Williams 
Thursda , March 30.2000 1:40 PM 

RE: TG605 
Paula Is Y er 

ok. Thanks Paula. 

* " - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2 0 0 0  l:32 PM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: FLE: TG605 

OK, send to me and I'll attempt collection. 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Linda Williams 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2000 :L:31 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: RE: TG605 

Thanks. 

Nope, no check. 

* - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Paula Ialer 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2000 :L:31 PM 
To: Linda williams 
Subject: RE: TG605 

Not unless she sent a check w i t h  the request. The 1999 RAF has not been 
paid .  

_ - _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: L i n d a  Williams 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2 0 0 0  .1:28 PM 
To: Paula Ialer 
Subject: TG605 

Hi Paula. This person sent a lletter asking f o x  cancellation of Cert 
7167. Are they paid up? 
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B e T n j. e M c: Ca b e 
E t a  te A t  t o f  ri f q 

Ne heve  received your name a s  a v i c t i m  and/or interested p e r k y  i n  t h e  
a b o v e - s t y l e d  c a s e ,  w h i c h  il; s e t  -For t . r i a l  nn MONDAY, APRIL 24# 2000. 

Yuu m a y  c a 1 . I  t h e  V i c : t i m l W i t n e ~ ; ~  Management  offices c a l l c c t  at 
727/4h4--hOW i f  e i t h e r  c h a n g e  5 h o u l . d  a c c u r  CIT i f  y o u  have any q , u e s t i o n s  
r e g a r d  ing ,I;his c a s e .  

Bc.rnie M c C a b e  
S t a t e  A t t o r n e y  


